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END TERM EXAMINATION
FOURTH SEMESTER MAY- JUNE 2015

Paper Code: BCOM 206 Subject: Macro-Economics
Time: 3 Hours Maximum Marks: 75

I Note: Attempt any five questions. I~--------------~~~~--------------~

Ql Write short notes on the following:
(a) IS-LM Equilibrium
(b) Quantity theory of money
(c) Marginal efficiency of capital
(d) Relationship between savings and consumption
(e) Monetary policy

(3x5=15)

Q2 What is Macro Economics? Discuss its features and importance. (15)

Discuss circular flow of four sector economy. Explain relation between
leakages and injections in circular flow. (15)

Q4
/'

What is National Income? How is it estimated? Discuss problems in
estimation of National income. (15)

Q5 Describe the Classical and Keynesian Theory of Income, Output and
Employment. (15)

}26 What is money? Discuss measures of money supply. (15)

Q7 Explain different theories of Inflation? Also discuss methods to control
inflation. (15)

Q8 What is Fiscal Policy? Explain its components and its significance for the
development of Indian Economy. pll3.J6Jf r.fl)UoVf £11 rl1X,I/~l? ( ftJJ;k hNJI5)
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Ir{acro economics examines 'forests'but not'trees" Analyse the staternent

in the light of -.o;;;;1i*it'tiot's of macro economics'

Explaincircularflowofincomeinthreeandfoursectorofeconomy.

Ja) Explain expenditure method of measurement of National Income'

trb)DiscusstheproblemsassociatedwithmeasurementofNational
income in India

Explain Keynes Theory of full employment and income and discuss how

it d.iffers from tfte ft"tttt"t"" of classical economists'

DiscussFriedman,sQuantityTheoryofMoneyandmentionthecriticism
it is subjected to'

a,6 What -are the different measures of money

detail.

suppiy? ExPlain them in

)a2
vr

o4

Q5

Q7 Di"",.r"* IS-LM model and analyse

economic PolicY making'

W Write short notes on the following:-

(a) Leakages and injections in circular flow model'

lbf Marginai efficiency of Capital and investment'

(c) instruments of fiscal PolicY'
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Q1. Explain briefly the legal provisions reiating Lo communicatlon ol 'o'fer'
and 'acceptarice'. Ai* Iint-;;"-r"l*a groun,ls clocs art ofier stands

revoked. Horv can an acceptancc l:c revol<cd?
,//

-,W Distinguish between the following:' a) Contract of Indemnity & Guarantec
b) Contract of Bailment & Pleclge

(P/crse x,rifel,our Excm ltult No.)
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Q3. Explain in brief the rules relaling to thc clclit'ery
examples the rules relating to i) Part delivcry ii)

iii] Delivery of rwong quantiry.

of lioocl::. E:iPlailr i "ith
Dci,r't:11',1,r' itt iallrr"urrts

/
d Distinguish between 'condition'.' ancl 'rvarranty'. Briefly discuss the
{ - 

implied conditions and r,varranties in a contract of sale'
/l

a/ What is a negoliable instrttme,tl What arc itls. csseltial char-acterislics?

f il;; ;.; ,h; l;g"rjy p"r*itt.J pr.sumptio*s in t't'spccl 'rf a .cgotial;lt-'

instrument? 
1

-i

a) L 'gitt of Exchange'& a Promissory Note'"

b) Negotiation & Assignment

..i erririguous Instn:meni & Inchoate lnst:-ument

/
r d1" What is a 'mernoranclum of association'? lVhal art i-Ls dilicrenl c'lause s?
t)E ' ' ;;;;;}r" iiurliiv clause be altered?

O{ Write a short note on anY three:
-t ;i'--- Fr"u."tiot' of oppression arid misn:anagement

/ ;i Essential conditions of a valid meeting

"i 
Rights of an unPaid seller

d) Atferation of Articles of Association'
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Q2

De{ine and expiain the following definitions given in relevant laws:(2"5x1o=25)

a) Consideration
b) Contract of sale
c) ProsPectus
d) Share caPital

0 statutory meeting
g) Preference Shares
h) IndernnitY
i) Proposal
j) Unpaid Seller

UNIT.I

Promise made by husba]rd to tris wiie u,ili not create any lega1ly binding

obligations. Explain using relevant case 1aw' t12'5)
OR

The Indian Contract Act, 1872 
"o,,t"il.I" 

explicit provisions under which

certain ^gr""*"ra-*" ""pr""*ty 

-J""lared-u," 
rroid agreements' Briefly

discuss such void agreements' (12'51
Q3

UNIT-II

Q4 Conditions and warranties are considered

rule of 'caueat emPtor'' Discuss'
OR

Qs

Q6

Q7

as excePtions to the general
(12.51

is regarded
that of the

(12.s1

tnstruments and discuss the

instrument. t12'51

Explain the circumstances under which sale by non-owrlers

as legitimate sale and the buyer acquires better title than

seller over the goods'

UNIT.III
Explain the contents of Memor"o6r* of Association (MoA) and its

significan." und"r- lie ,doctrine of ultrar)ires'. (12'5)

OR

Discr:.sstheprovisionsreiatedtotheappointmentofDirectorsofa
company and ttreirlole vis-a-vis the "o*p"t V and share holders' (12'51

UNIT.W

Q8 Explain different types of Negotiable
" characteristics of each type of negotiable

OR

Qe (a)

(b)

The rights of a holder in due course are superior to

holder. Elucidate.
iiJ"nv ""plain 

different types of crossing of cheques'

************
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